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Memorandum

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Board Of Mayor and Aldermen
Eric Stuckey, City Administrator
March 9, 2010

Items approved by City Administrator
On behalf of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen

Through the authority granted by the Board of Mayor and Aldermen, the following items of action were

a)

b)

e)

f)

d by me an votr hehalf
G 0y me on your oenari:

Purchase hardware to be installed by Streets Staff as a safety improvement at Franklin Rd and
Mack Hatcher Memorial Parkway. $9,563.00

Agreement with Crescent Resources, LLC for the Dedication of Right-of-Way and Easements for
the McEwen Drive Phase Il Project. NO COST

Agreement with Avalon Squared, LLC for the Dedication of Right-of-Way and Easements for the
McEwen Drive Phase lll Project. NO COST

Agreement with Avalon Squared, LLC for the Dedication of Right-of-Way of Cool Springs
Boulevard. NO COST

Agreement with Avalon Squared, LLC for the Dedication of Right-of-Way of Highbury Rise. NO
COST

*

Agreement with Avalon Squared, LLC for the Dedication of Property for Fire Station 6. NO COST

Agreement Between The City Of Franklin And The Landrum Family For The Burial And Use Of
Name Recognition In The Park At Harlinsdale Farm. NO COST



